

Davies, Karen

From: Data Distribution
Sent: 04 September 2023 11:20
To: 'Danny Mills'
Subject: RE: ATI-25785a EPR Permit PARK LEISURE 2000 LIMITED PLAS COCH, LLANEDWEN, LLANFAIRPG, ANGLESEY, LL61 6ED

Dear Mr Mills,

Having searched our online public register with no success, and also requesting the permit from our Permitting team directly, they have also been unable to source this permit.

I appreciate this is far from ideal, and therefore I suggest you contact our Permitting team directly again to say that you need this permit to know the conditions or can they tell you them in any other way? permittingcentre@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Apologies the Data team could not have been of any further assistance to you, on this occasion.

Yours sincerely,

Enw / Name Michelle Lewis

Teitl swydd / Job title Data Licensing Officer

Adran / Department Customer, Communications and Commercial

Rhif ffôn / Phone number 07917243096

Dyddiau gweithio (os yn berthnasol) / Working days Mon-Fri

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**

From: Danny Mills <danny.mills@enzygo.com>

Sent: 23 August 2023 16:12

To: Data Distribution <datadistribution@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: ATI-25785a EPR Permit PARK LEISURE 2000 LIMITED PLAS COCH, LLANEDWEN, LLANFAIRPG, ANGLESEY, LL61 6ED

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni nac atodiadau agored oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Michelle,

These are the transfer notifications for the permit which we already possess. It is a copy of the original permit detailing its conditions that we require, could you please send a copy of this?

Many Thanks

Danny Mills

Senior Permitting Consultant



Upcoming annual leave – 25th August to 29th August

Enzygo Ltd,

Samuel House, 5 Fox Valley Way, Stocksbridge, Sheffield, S36 2AA
Offices in Bristol, Cardiff, Cambridge, Sheffield & Manchester

Landscape, Hydrology, Permitting, Ecology, Geo-environmental, Noise, Air Quality, Transport, Planning and Arboriculture

☎: +44 (0) 1454 269 237

✉: danny.mills@enzygo.com

🌐: www.enzygo.com

Registered Office: Gresham House, 5-7 St. Pauls Street, Leeds, England, LS1 2JG

Registered in England & Wales registered number: 06525159 VAT number: 283 259677



At Enzygo Ltd & Enzygo Geoenvironmental Ltd we merit any and all comments received from our clients, take pride in providing an excellent service and place value on our ability to correct error. Should you wish to comment on any aspect of the service that I personally, or Enzygo Ltd & Enzygo Geoenvironmental Ltd as a whole, have given you, please reply through my e-mail address above, or email hello@enzygo.com (in confidence - if appropriate).

From: Data Distribution <datadistribution@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Danny Mills <danny.mills@enzygo.com>

Subject: ATI-25785a EPR Permit PARK LEISURE 2000 LIMITED PLAS COCH, LLANEDWEN, LLANFAIRPG, ANGLESEY, LL61 6ED

Dear Mr Mills,

Further to your recent data form submission and as requested, please find requested documents attached.

I trust these are of use to you.

Yours sincerely,

Enw / Name Michelle Lewis

Teitl swydd / Job title Data Licensing Officer

Adran / Department Customer, Communications and Commercial

Rhif ffôn / Phone number 07917243096

Dyddiau gweithio (os yn berthnasol) / Working days Mon-Fri

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol**
Cymru
**Natural
Resources**
Wales

**Byd natur a phobl
yn ffynnu gyda'n gilydd**

**Nature and people
thriving together**



**cyfoethnaturiol.cymru
naturalresources.wales**